
From: Planning Mailbox <planning@blaby.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 Sep 2022 11:59:29
To: Charlene.Hurd@blaby.gov.uk, DMS.Development.Control@blaby.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation - 22/0831/FUL - Ecology-No Comments
Attachments: ufm8_Statutory_Consultee_Consult_2014.pdf

-----Original Message----- From: Jennifer Lucas On Behalf Of Planning Ecology Sent: 20 September 2022 11:45 To: 
Planning Mailbox Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation - 22/0831/FUL - Ecology-No Comments With 
reference to the above consultation, we have no comments. Please contact us if you have any queries. Best wishes 
Ecology Planning Team Email: Planning.Ecology@leics.gov.uk Ecology team phone: 0116 305 1087 Sue Timms (Team 
Manager, Ecology) 0116 305 4108 Sue.Timms@leics.gov.uk Sarah Postlethwaite (Senior Planning Ecologist) (from 21st 
June 2022) 0116 305 8740 Sarah.Postlethwaite@leics.gov.uk Planning, Historic and Natural Environment Leicestershire 
County Council County Hall, Glenfield, Leicester LE3 8RA -----Original Message----- From: planning@blaby.gov.uk 
Sent: 13 September 2022 14:10 To: Planning Ecology Subject: Planning Application Consultation - 22/0831/FUL 
============================================================================== 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe 
============================================================================== Please see 
attached document. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of 
the message. This footer also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with 
authority, states them to be the views of Blaby District Council. Scanning of this message and addition of this footer is 
performed by Sophos Email Security software in conjunction with virus detection software. Blaby District Council, 0116 
275 0555, www.blaby.gov.uk ********************************************************************** 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, 
storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently 
delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with 
Leicestershire County Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. The contents of e-mails may have to be 
disclosed for requests under Data Protection or Freedom of Information legislation. Details about how we handle 
information can be found at https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/data-protection The views expressed by the author may 
not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Leicestershire County Council. Attachments to e-mail messages may 
contain viruses that may damage your system. Whilst Leicestershire County Council has taken every reasonable 
precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of these 
factors. You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. HM Queen Elizabeth II 21st 
April 1926 â€“ 8th September 2022 Leicestershire County Council has extended a message of sincere sympathy to the 
new King and all members of the Royal family at this very sad time. 


